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Nivitha !LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dear Veron / Nivitha,

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.comsg>

Tuesday, 5 March 2019 11:48 AM

assignments@lkkauto.com

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 05/03/2019

Resend with the following details.

With

Cynth

Regards

ia Ang

Admin Assistant
Maotor Insurance

T+65

wWww.income.com.sg

B430 7900

(s Income

e Wt

HEER

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL.

From: Cynthia Ang

At Income, we are *In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.sg/ careers

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:37 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Daniel Koh <daniel koh@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK ON 05/03/2019

Dear Veron / Nivitha,

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

in

wit!

yo'

WorkShop WaorkShop Waorkshop | Survey | Survey Ad
5N | DuC Claim No, Vihicle Name Address Contact Tyvpe Time Ol Vieh DOA Ae
5 SOON LEE
STREET #01-62
MT/1034327- CHENG AUTO | PIONEER f BEGE Physical
1 | Rajeswary | oo2 SMABSEP | BODYWORKS | POINT 7775 Survey S5LQ198D | 01/03/2019
i1
CORPORATION
DING ROAD
MT/1034312- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE Guang f Physical
2 | Wo Jessie 002 SHAG51A | PTELTD G40825 D4GESE2E | Survey GBCG6202E | 02/03/2019
3 TECH PARK,
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK Susan /
Muhammad ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE 6863 Phvsical
i | Alrwan MT/1033391- | XE2208U | SERVICES G38129 5555 Survey XE2B10E 15/02/2019
& BENDI
ROAD, Pila /
Muhammad | mMT/1038432- VERMOGEN SINGAFORE 6358 Physical
4| Alrwan 001 5L03960% | ACEPTELTD | 629904 3031 Survey SHCH854C | 03/03/2019




& BENDI
ROAD, Pila /
Thio Tse MT/1034310 VERMDGEN SINGAPORE 6358 Physical
5 | Kiat 002 SLL9051M | ACEPTELTD | 6298904 3031 Surviey SMF1784D | 01/03/2019
48 TOH GUAN T
AOAD EAST
01-121
ENTERPRISE
HUB
MT/1034201- SINGAPORE ! Physical | 08:30-
& | Azhari 002 PCI981G | BP AUTD &08566 62650555 | Survey | 1300 | SIC6682H | 28/02/2019
WORLD 1 KRANJI LOOP
MT/1034177- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE Daniel / Physical
7 | Rajeswary | ooz SLks3Tal | up 739535 63621776 | Survey SHD1446A | 28/02/2019
Please contact workshops.
Please ack,
Thank You

With Regards

Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant
Matar Insurance
T+65 6430 7900

wWww.income.com.sg

(7’ Income

moce Ciffeesrd

HEBR

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL,

At Income. we are “In with You® on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact, These atiributes reflact what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

nss

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owiner 10 Type:

Owner I

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nou

Vehicle to be Exported;

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehiele Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Na.;

Maximum Fower Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registratlon Date;

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2019

PARFICOE Reabala Enguiry

Company
A597K

SLK4378)

Mo

0d Mar 2019
HOMNDA

VEZEL HYBRID 1.5R5 AUTD
White

2014

LEB5S?17012
RU31216992
1120 kW (150 bhp]
$28,802.00

17 Jan 2017

17 Jan 2017

1

§5.000.00

Yes
14 Jan 2027
£3.750.00

164 Jan 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or F7W (130bhp)
10

§57.508.00

§45.202.00

$4B8,952.00

oK

MIRECIWILITE, OV B RANTaCHON/eNguIN ReDEIS S Y - UDICSBTDrBLIBMEgINDUL Fr W | N _ILEruaueuue |
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. !EEARMMT.CEM Login  Sign uj

New Cars : Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

M LS Prome i Beas [y A Fars® Seil R IHurry Doswen Moy | i F
Post an Advqrh;emmt Q,.u. ATiFih
Safl it mmnrmlrmm
$58 until it's SOLD!
Clasuc Creit

Post an &y AeeTies Login Waws of Salling

(Browse by Category v | | Sort by Date Posted v
1 vehicles vguwwl.ﬁa;s 2 L
Mode| Bricg Depreciation Eng Cap Milzaga Vih Ty
Search Selection  Vesel Hybirid 1.54 ps Any Any 2017 Any Anvy Ay
Honda Verel Hybrid 1,54 ps $89,600 $10,770 fyr 07-Apr-2017 1,456 cc 38,000 km SUy
Fuel Type: Potrol-Flactri

lm.i::mFme,5rm\'-'amtfmmﬂpmawm.TmmwmmwhdmLﬁamMﬁwwﬂm:m.mmr
nwmm«suumummﬂmm,v-mm&.

Puseet | }-lan-2019 Tags: 2017 Honda Vierel, 2017 havts vepet Hondla Vg, nonsa veosi, Honda, Vezel, wizsl, Ussd Honds

Save ttis ssarch N, 1o get emadl akes whanever & match 15 found,

Mesda) Price Depreciation Eng Cap Milzage Veh Typ
For old advernsements, viaw Explred ads

Home  MNew Cars Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products Insurance | Article  Forum Resources

SPCATMOT & the Number one i Classifiers for paralinl 'Mpor cark, Toyata, Honds, Nessan, Mitsbamt B @MW, There sre plenty of cars for sl from vars, oucks, sed

G or SLAfOwEgome, LY. MEsy hatchback, tn COE cars & OPC card. You can also buy frem o car auction, lonk up car learme, financial services, Jow milsage cor, car b

raurance. Fiud buy used Vel Hybrig L34 RS, varsl Mybng 154 RS Singadore, used Ve Hybid 1.5A RS Singapare. used Vese! Mybrid | .5A 85, uied vehickes Sing

¥eanl Hybrid 1.54 A5 Sesgapore, e have MW €T deslers Comprising parallel IMPOTIErs, authorses car didkers and yieg Car dealers on our site. Find new car proe ||

e Car pramotion, Vel our pertner sites fior b opevings for Singapars [obs, redl estobe pregartisd foe sale, mover, car performancs bibets, car distussion, forum disc
Wasing & COE resufty

Al prices and other information Bespiayed an spCarMt. com are Quetherid hrom oy and Dirsec on migorithms that are beleved by sgCarMart.com 10 be refiatile, but
hat thm informaton g acourate. complets or currest SgCarMart com domg not B=zume any responsibility for errors o OMIBONS or warraat the acduracy of ¢

Follow sgCarMart.com

Ahnu:Usltumm'cnrrrauWISltmm TmnmemiPmnPnllcﬂFﬂsunalnmPrmmmnm
£2004-2019 sgCarMart, all rights reseryed
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EOWAT | SOZRLES | Wik Auln P Lid - O
ENTRY DATE & TIME: CUO350T0 1713
SURWTTED BY: Gan Pg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flenne raport corracily Me detmis of M BoCideEm 0 BpEs0 up (he clarrs process

2 This Form must becomplaled by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver

3 Iformation provided must be as truthful and sccurats as posalble. Any withd misrepresaniation o witholding of material fects may allow insurance companies fo
repudiate policy Rability

4 The ssus and scceptance of this Form by insurance companiss s nol an admissaon of polcy labdity on (he part of e inEUrSsce OoMosnies

5. Any falsa reporting may be reforred fo the Police for investigation.

& This repart will b farwanded by the insurers of the GLA Records Mansgemen! Cantre establshed by the General Insurance Association of Singapure (GLA) fer
archiving and Mal copies of this repar will, for a lee, be made avalable upan application by misresked parnes

1. By tha lodgemant of this report o 1he insurers, you hereby consent 1o the anchiving of this report at the centre and lo copess of the repost being made svailible
aloresasy
Dale Of Repor 01/03/201917:13
Date Of Accident 28/02/2019 16:20
Exact Location Of Accident AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLK4378)
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registerad Ownar LCRF PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201624587K
Emall Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phane No
Altarnalive Phona Nao QFFICE-B2414882
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA
Madel VEZEL-1.5 HYBRID (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time cf accidant

Are you claiming under your own insuranoe pollcy

for repalr 1o your vehicla? He

Il Mo, Please stale action o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Typa Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Flaet Palicy YES

Policy Numbar 18-MKO00184-R0O0
Cover Nole Number

Driver

Nama of Driver GOH BENG CHIAN
NRIC No S17230452

Data Of Birth 26/02/1865
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 104121986

Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

12 YEARS AMND 2 MONTHS
MALE
{(LOCAL) +65-90845587

NOEMAIL



Address NOADDRESS
Postcode

Was driver an amployea of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationahip of the Orver with tha Insured  PAID DRIVER

Vehicle Reglstratlon Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Cther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident *
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured convayed (o hospital by

YES
ambulanca?
Was any other materal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action
Was the acciden! reported 1o the police? YES
If Yas Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ
. v d
Police Station Address ngJgHUEEI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO
Was notlee of intendad Prosacution givan? NO
If ¥es, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH
Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEQ OVERWRITTEN
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SHD1446A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Mama of Driver

MRIC/FPasspart Numbear

Contact Numbar

Address

Pastcoda

Insurance Company Name
Fage 2 of 32



Maturs Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Dinver)

Vehicle Registralion Numbaeat
Vehicla Make/Maodeal/Colour
Details Of Properies
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIG/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger |Including Drivar)

Yehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damages

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Agoe

Injuries Sustain

Injured paraon in which vehicla?

Were saat bells womn?

Was this injured canveyed 1o hospital by

ambulanca’?
Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SJTEE50R

PRIVATE HIRE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

SHC2J

Tax

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
GOH BENG CHIAN

Page 3

of 5332
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Skatch Plan #3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

gl
Papony Mo, TROTREALTI0S

GOH BENG CHIAN APT BLK 384 WODDLANDS AVENUE 5 #)5-488

10 Typa /1D No.: o Contact No - o

NRIC NO | 5172304582 ‘HomaiOffica: Mobiin: 90845567 B
Nationality. Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex Age Date of Bith: | Type of Inlormant:

Malo 54 PAN2/1065 Diriver

HAnce.

Chinese

ﬂTHEHE’

Clear Diry =
Trathc Flow: Trafhc Control Traffic Volume:

Pags 8 of 32



Sketch Plan #4

sucaons BN
POLICE FORCE /201002287 182 "oy

Palics Station Of Crigin 23
Trufic Polics Flepon Mo | SU1SERRTI6ES
10 Lk Avenua 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 EOMTINUATION OF REPORT

NA ‘_I -
GOH BENG CHIAN ID No 517230452
Related Vehicle | NIL S Coniact No.| G0BA5567
— - - "
Hospltal/Clinie | NATIONAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL Cassol | Cians: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
Date - -
_Date Treatmont | 2802/2018 Dnte Discharge | 2802/2016
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 | Dogrea of injury | NiL. —
Brief Detuils.
DN THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE & LOGCATION.

lwmmmwemnmnrmemmawmmmﬁmnkiwm
THE VEHICLES INVOLVED WERE TRAVELLING IN A STRAIGHT ROW.

VIHSHC2J) AND V2 (SJT9650R) COLLIDED INFRONT DF ME | WAS THE THIRD cm{aemuuum
TO THE COLLISION, | COULDNT STOP IN TIME AND | MIT THE BACK OF V2 (SJTBES0RA).

UNFORTUNATELY,| GOT HIT BY AN TAX! (SHD1446A) FROM THE BACK OF MY VEHICLE IT WAS A
CHAIN COLLISION INVOLVING FOUR VEHICLES

| WAS UNWELL AFTER THE ACCIDENT AND WAS BROUGHT QVER TO THE HOSPITAL
THATS ALL

Page 7 of 32



Sketch Plan #5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

i
Police Statipn Of Origin
Tratfc Polica
10 Ut Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408866
Tl No! 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant s not abls in provide sketch plan

Tr T IA TeA

1903
Appert Mo 201002907 184

CONTIMUATION OF HEPORT

IMPOHRTANT: Plaasae altach a copy ol your vehicla's Insurdnce Cerificaie 10 this rapodd. I you don't have
ine cortificate with you now, pleasas fax a copy 10 B5474885 staling tha report numbar as refarence

Signature (1 Officer Recording The Report:
TP/ '
YOGENDRAN 5/0 RAIASAKARAN

Sigraaturs Of Intarpretes
Nat applicable

Officer In Cherges OFf Case

TP/QIT}

Sr Sl Sgit NOR FALZAL BIN YAHYA
Contact No.: 65476202

Authentication Stamg

oL}

Signature Of informant.

0

- —

[ Dmta/Time
28/0272019 21 14




Sketch Plan #6

Page b ol 12



Individual Statement

L _m-

RENHEWAL NOTICE FOR VOCAT JoNAL LI HCR .
- {apd Transpust Y Authority
bame  GOM TENGL ML AN ps
= TR b Y & i A
Licemty Giwntt. 12 Py w5 e !
i i i [T

st Eapery Livte 3\ v:1 1.01"-" A

Page 10 of 32




M Tt

CASH SALE/WORK ORDER

Mok & £ R OFHF
SPEEDWAY RECOVERY SERVICE

Singapore Post Centre Post Office P.O. Box 201 Singapore 914007 /
Tel: 6841 0080 Date:

f ] Jump Start
Name/Company k@n“‘LA Mﬁ [ Tyre Replacement

reakdown
J ] Multi/Basement

Vehicle l"JII:I'.-_.--C;Z{e ¢??§ T Model \% ‘E:‘E"E / [] with Load/Cargo Box

. i [] King Dolly
513 A Penrt D™
LTS [] Door Opening Se
Yo [ ZLNI'I N (e [ Crane UpWinch Out
= .' [] Collect Doc/Key
[ Repo Payment
|| rips

Vime: . - : ‘ - : ‘ Amount ;_é@ E

WOOTE: Vedicle in i=wed of gwnes's rigk. The Comamtry accepts na responslbllily lor demnages o obfer misdemaanowr 1o yaur vahicls whilsl baing towed.

ry

No:C /23/46

Reg No: 52977287 J

Remarks

24 HRS TOWING SERVICE

6841 0080

=

www.speedwayrecovery.com Tt
Tow Truck : i Received By




Page1/5

WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 64561 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES190004
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Date : 01/03/2019

Vehicle Num, : SLK 4378J (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019

Claim No. :

Reference :

Policy No. :
SIN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§

LIST ITEMS :

1. 1 FRONT BONNET Buc ~ §19.00
2. 2 FRONT BONNET HINGE b4 95.60 191.20
3. 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR  Bue ~ 140.00
4. 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK &1 - 185,50
5. 1 FRONT BUMPER sve - 620.80
6. 2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER  CAR~ 38.50 77.00
7. 1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 20 - 580.00
8. 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE  3¢& 7 185.00
9. 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER  CUT~ 40.00
10. 1 FRONT LOWER BUMPER LR~ 495,60
1. 1 FRONT GRILLE BASE CRA - 380,00
12. 1 FRONT GRILLE MOULDING LENS @A . 360,00
13. 2 FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME MOULDING S<®/7 98,00 196.00
14. 1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Nee 7 80.00
15. 1 FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOCK BRACKET CFA~ 42.00
16. 2 HEADLAMP ASSY n ﬂ( 1,850.00 3,700.00
17. 2 HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET 5 32.00 64.00
18, 2 HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET 78.80 157.60
19, 1 FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING RH sewr” 145.00
20, 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL : 790.00
21. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH v T, 95.00
22. 1 RADIATOR i 1,311.80
23, 1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING ~ 125.00
24, 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 7 225.00
25. 1 RADIATOR FAN BLADE ~ 122.00
26, 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK 7 92.00
27. 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP 30.00
28. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR 2 1,160.00
29, 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN COWLING * 168.00

CONTINUE /...
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

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

Vehicle Num. : SLK 4378J (LCR)

Attention : Motar Claim Department Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity  Particular Unit Price Amount 5§
i
30, 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN MOTOR 238.00
31, 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN BLADE 85.00
32. 1 AIRCON RECEIVER PIPE ? 280.00
33, 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT 2 132.00
34, 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT TUBE  ~ 70.00
35 1 REAR TAILGATE Buc 1,100.00
36 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD 278.00
a7, 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDGRIP, COVER AT 55,00
38, 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK 211.90
39, 1 REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM Mt 84.60
40, 1 REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM MEc -~ 88.60
41, 1 REAR TAILGATE RS EMBLEM NEc -~ 85.50
42, 2 REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP Sci- RH 7 580.00 1,160.00
43, 1 REAR BUMPER PEF ~ 865.00
44, 7\ REAR SIDE BUMPER ¢ y1-EH ~ 210.00 420.00
45. 71 REAR BUMPER REFLECTORLENS # Sce-¢H -~ 132.80 265,60
46, 2 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERRH * 78.00 156.00
47. 1 REAR BUMPER UNDERDUST COVER  Buc ~ 155.00
48. Z\ REAR TAIL LAMP  5te- FH /7 550.00 1,100.00
49, 1 REAREND PANEL  Buc -~ ) 830.00
50, 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TEF/ 138.50
51, 1 REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP ¢UT~ 155.00
52, 1 REAR BOOT FLOOR BOARD Ny X 345,00
53, 1 REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT BOX “EA <~ 320.00
54, 1 REAR FLOOR PANEL Bue 7~ 790.00
55. 1 REAR FLOOR PANEL STIFFENER 7 130.00
56. REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Nt 198.00
57. 1 SMART BUZZER SENSOR i 155.00
58, 1 DASHBOARD Nic 7 1,300.00
59. 1 DRIVER AIRBAG g} . d 7 1,680.00
60, 1 FRONT PASSENGER AIRBAG Ak ah ] 7 2,340.00

CONTINUE/ ...
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

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss, Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES190004
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Date : 01/03/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLK 4378J (LCR)

Attention : Motor Claim Department Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim Nao. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity  Particular Unit Price Amount 5§
61. 1 STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG SLIP RING e 4 330.00
62, 1 STEERING ANGLE SENSOR Ve of 250,00
63. 1 AIRBAG CONTROL MODULE L 1,100.00
64. 2 FRONT AIRBAG IMPACT SENSOR H.A‘@J&J s 150.00 300.00
65. 2 FRONT SEATBELT TR B B670.00 1,340.00
66, 2 FRONT SEATBELT BUCKLE Sve X 210.00 420,00
List TotalS$ : 31,439,230
20.00% Discount 5% : 6,287.86
25,151.44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1. 1SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP e 7 22 3960
2, 1SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP Y N Fd 10
3. 1S5ET FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS e ~ Is 3
4, 1SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Wee / (5 3870
5. 1SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 7 30.00
6. 1S5ET REAR BUMPER CLIP ng L - 30.00
7. 1SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS WAL 30.00
8. 1 WINDSCREEN SEALANT L s £0 80:00-
9, 1S5ET REVERSE SENSOR Sy odad 0 5 —280.08-
10. 1 TOWING CHARGE 60.00 ~
Special Nett Total 5% : 630.00
LABOUR :
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS (oD 1!)‘!5)0
:arHEFEFI REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES 5o 1!’40&

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

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES1950004
756 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Date : 01/03/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLK 4378J (LCR)

Attention : Motor Claim Department Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ; 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No. :
Refarance :
Policy No. :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 5§
WIRINGS CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY So 13‘9.,!]0
REMOVE RADIATOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO 180.00 7

FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS, REFILL
COOLANT AND PERFORM ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM PRESSURE
TEST

-REHD\’E AIRCON CONDENSOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN 180.00 7
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS,
REFILL AIRCON GAS AND PERFORM AIRCON SYSTEM LEAK TEST

HOIST OUT ENGINE IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS TO |20 Mﬂﬂ
FRONT CHASSIS AND REFIT BACK SAME

REMOVE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO to> 38d.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS TO FRONT CHASSIS AND REFIT BACK SAME

-REM'CW’E FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO I+ o0 2,280.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,

STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE

PARTS

iiEMD'fE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO ‘.‘uﬂ 2,400.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE

PARTS
REMOVE EXHAUST MUFFLER IN ORDER TO FACILITATE 4o 10}’.01:
REPAIRS AND REFIT BACK SAME

COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT (o> 18600

CONTINUE / ...




WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore §77200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg, No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006785H

Page 5/5

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES190004
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Date : 01/03/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLK 4378J (LCR)
y Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ; 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No. :
Reference ;
Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity  Particular Unit Price Amount 5%
iJEAGTWﬁTE HV HYBRID SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE 2G0 496.!!\‘.1
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
i?EHO‘u"E DASHBOARD AND DAMAGED SRS COMPONENTS AND 3o EEP.’IHI

REPLACE WITH NEW

bERFDHM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING
FAULT CODES, REINITIALISE HV HYBRID SYSTEM AND PERFORM

SRS FUNCTIONALITY CHECK

i‘UTT‘l" AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS

2o ?Jm
t©()01,306.00

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS (V0D 1.5?6.#']
NOTE: PEARL WHITE
Labour Total S5 : 11,260.00
QD
&
E. & O.E. Total S§ : a7,041.44
o —
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the followin \
e e, e =g
« T @aplay darmaged pari(y) dunng rasiney
for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD o Gt tcaphouilin s(s] 14
o Thitt party Survey i oo b "WIll o s
= Mg Wegal modification(1) = 8 f’? IE;L-‘,
a Syppeamentary flem(1] Mod! D8 resirreyed L]
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Aehremigrinpd by Pagare
Cayralure

Cae




WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel Mo, - 6451 3933 Fax No, : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006766-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557

Page1/5

Estimate : ES190004

Date : 01/03/2019
Vehicle Num, : SLK 43784 (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ; 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2018

Claim No. :

Raference :

Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
_{

LIST ITEMS :

1. 1 FRONT BONNET Bue 7~ 819.00
2. 2 FRONT BONNET HINGE Yei- 95.60 191.20
3. 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR  Gue « 140.00
4. 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK AT .- 185.50
5. 1 FRONT BUMPER Ve -~ §20.80
6. 2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LAR -~ 38.50 77.00
7. 1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT P20~ 580.00
B 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE =~ 32/ 185.00
8, 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER cutTs 40.00
10. 1 FRONT LOWER BUMPER eE .~ 495.60
M. 1 FRONT GRILLE BASE CRA - 380.00
12. 1 FRONT GRILLE MOULDING LENS c¢edq .~ 360.00
13. 2 FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME MOULDING S<¥®7 88.00 196.00
14. 1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM ne o S0 8000
15. 1 FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOCK BRACKET ¢FA~ 42.00
16. 2 HEADLAMP ASSY LREB .~ 1,850.00 = '3 T00:00
17, 2 HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET Y. (QA .~ 32.00 54.00
18l 2 HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET ! 44 - 78.80 157.60
19. 1 FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING RH sews” 145,00
20. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Y BT~ 790,00
21, 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH VT 95,00
22, 1 RADIATOR T pp . Hoo 434486
23. 1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING * %A - 125.00
24, 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR T &v¢ 225.00
25, 1 RADIATOR FANBLADE 7 ="~ 122.00
26. 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK ¥ -~ 52.00
27. 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK cAp ¥ © 30.00
28, 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR i |3-J A LSO 4460:00
20, 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN COWLING } © 168.00

CONTINUE/ ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pore 677200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7578

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

Attention : Motor Claim Department ch"l:';‘f&“:;; : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS
Contact : 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019

Claim No. :

Refarence :

Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount §§
— .
30. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN MOTOR ¢ V- _ 238.00
3. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN BLADE 1 £fn~ 95.00
32, 1 AIRCON RECEIVER PIPE 4+ Dp— 280,00
33, 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT WA x 132.00
34, 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT TUBE J "~ 70.00
35, 1 REAR TAILGATE BuC 1,100.00
6. 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD  } s 278.00
37 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDGRIP COVER 0B1 .7 55.00
38, 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK 5vc X 211.90
39, 1 REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM Wic & 0 g460
40, 1 REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM NEC 7 8860
4. 1 REAR TAILGATE RS EMBLEM NE® - 15 580
2. 2 REAR TAILGATE REFLEETDH LAMP Scik—RH ~ 580.00 410 446000
43, 1 REAR BUMPER 865.00
4. 2 REAR SIDE BUMPER ¢ yT-£H ~ 210,00 /. 420.00-
45. 2 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS  } Sce-~¢H ~ 132.80 ‘10 26680
46. 2 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERRH % ‘v~ 78,00 156.00
47. 1 REAR BUMPER UNDERDUST COVER  guc ~ 165.00
48 Z REAR TAIL LAMP  Ste- RH 7 §50.00 470 4,400.00-
a9l 1 REAR END PANEL  Buc ~ 830.00
50. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH PEF/ 138,50
51, 1 REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP  CUT.~ 155.00
52. 1 REAR BOOT FLOOR BOARD (YT 145.00
53. 1 REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT BOX <EA 7~ 320,00
54. 1 REAR FLLOOR PANEL Bue 780.00
55, 1 REAR FLOOR PANEL STIFFENER } 27 130,00
58, REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDIN( NE-t 198.00
57. 1 SMART BUZZER SENSOR 155.00
58. 1 DASHBOARD NiEc 650 130000
59, 1 DRIVER AIRBAG 10e 450000
0. 1 FRONT PASSENGER AIRBAG Af,&ml,...ll ’, D ooe 2;340.00-

CONTINUE/ ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 677200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 8456 7676
E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg
Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006766H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557

Attention ; Motor Clalm Department
Contact : 336 3322

S/N Quantity  Particular

Page 3/5

Estimate : ES180004

Date : 01/03/2019
Vehicle Num. ;: SLK 4378J (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Chassis/iEng# :

Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No, :
Refarence :
Policy No. :

Unit Price  Amount 8§

—
61. 1 STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG SLIP RING ML -~ 330,00
B2. 1 STEERING ANGLE SENSOR A 250.00
63. 1 AIRBAG CONTROL MODULE wee < 100 4,400,080
64, 2 FRONT AIRBAG IMPACT SENSOR Aduaded 7~ 150.00 300.00
65. 2 FRONT SEATBELT p R W §70.00 1,340,00
66. 2 FRONT SEATBELT BUCKLE gve X 210.00 420,00
List TotalS$ : 31.,439.30
20.00% Discount 5% : 6,287.86
25,151 .44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1.  1SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP 20 3gd0
2. 1SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP Y TR 10 aﬁg
3. 1SET FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS &= < s 30/
4. 1SET ERONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS e S (5 3070
5. 1SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS v X 30,00
6. 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP " e 30,00
7.0 1sET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 10.00
B. 1 WINDSCREEN SEALANT L £0 80:06-
8. 1SET REVERSE SENSOR sk 2.0 & 28000
10. 1 TOWING CHARGE 80.00
Special Nett Total 5§ : 530.00
LABOUR :
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS (20 D 1sp/.‘uu
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES 9o ia9m

CONTINUE | ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 677200

Tel No. : 6451 3833 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No, : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Estimate

75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE

189557

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 336 3322

SN CQuantity

: ES190004
Date : 01/03/2019

Paged/5

Vehicle Num. : SLK 4378J (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Chassis/Eng#

Particular

Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No. :
Refarance :
Policy No. :

Unit Price Amount 5§

=

WIRINGS CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY

.FIEHCI'UE RADIATOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS, REFILL
COOLANT AND PERFORM ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM PRESSURE
TEST

REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS,
REFILL AIRCON GAS AND PERFORM AIRCON SYSTEM LEAK TEST

i-lDIET OUT ENGINE IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS TO
FRONT CHASSIS AND REFIT BACK SAME

i‘l.EI’o‘I'DVE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS TO FRONT CHASSIS AND REFIT BACK SAME

REMOVE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO
EACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE
PARTS

REMOVE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE
PARTS

REMOVE EXHAUST MUFFLER IN ORDER TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AND REFIT BACK SAME

COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT

So 18900
£o  180:.00

Yo m}/ﬂu

6> 1?‘.“

CONTINUE ] ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 64556 7576

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

Page5/5

Estimate : ES190004

Date : 01/03/2019
Vahicle Num. : SLK 4378J (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ; 336 3322 Acclident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
"
DEACTIVATE HV HYBRID SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE 260 M.uu
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
hEHﬂ'ﬂ"E DASHBOARD AND DAMAGED SRS COMPONENTS AND is o Bﬁp.’ﬂﬂ
REPLACE WITH NEW
i’ERFﬂ'HH WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING [2-2 ?ﬂ{ﬂﬂ
FAULT CODES, REINITIALISE HV HYERID SYSTEM AND PERFORM
SRS FUNCTIONALITY CHECK
i’m AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS o 0 o 1,300.00
;"UTT\" AND SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS [QoD 1.ﬂfﬂﬂ
NOTE: PEARL WHITE
Labour Total 8% : 11,260.00
1
3311“."."'“*
E. & 0O.E. Total S§ : a7,041.44
Totel=BL% 107,34 /-
Y = \
Huﬂ’-r 3‘“‘ -Clkk
for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD s(s/ 14

l’{? ‘51#1;
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

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. ; 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITEEBupphmentary Estimate : SE190004
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
1885567 Date : 28/02/2019
Vehicle Num. ;: SLK 4378J (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID RS

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : 336 3322 Accident Date : 28/02/2019
Claim No. :
Reference :
Paolicy No. :
SIN Quantity  Particular Unit Price Amount 5§
LIST ITEMS : :
1. 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD S ihn 482.00-
2. 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD BREATHER HOSE 50.00
3. 1 THERMOSTAT HOUSING LRA - 130.00
4, 1 WIPER WASHER TANK ay 130.00
5. 1 FOGLAMPASSY-RH L o 11 48000
B. 1 FOG LAMP COVERRH | " 55.00
T. 1 REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING -RH RH 198.00
B. 1 EXHAUST MUFFLER &T 550.00
List TotalS$ : 2,075.00
20,00% Discount 5% ; 415.00
1,660.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS )
1. 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING C Lk 3. 40:00
Special Nett Total S§ : 40.00
E. & O.E. Total 5§ : 1,700.00
==

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD



Veron Chen !I.I(I(Autu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:52 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg; SUR

Cec: ) Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) (hweejie@Ikkauto.com)
Subject: RE: SLK 4378) Cur ref. TP/2495/19

Dear Sophia,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: tgttan@woridauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:35 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto,com>
Subject: RE: SLK 4378) Our ref: TP/2495/19

Veron
Confirmed finalised COR $28,107.36 and 15 working days.

Rdgs
Sophia

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

sent: Friday, 7 June 2019.2:30 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>; Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) <hweejie@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLK 4378) Our ref; TP/2495/19

Dear Sophia.
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Finalize amount $28,107.36 @ 15 working days.

(1) Spare parts (page 1)-$10,756.70
Spare parts (page 2)-$10,989.50
Spare parts (page 3)-$3120
Spare parts (supp)- $1793
Total -§26,659.20 ( less 20%) =§$ 21,327.36

(2) SN $460 (incl.supplementary $30)



(3) Labour -$6320

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-431%

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: tgttan @worldauto.com.sg <t ridauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 12:05 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLK 4378] Our ref: TP/2495/19

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg tan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 3:14 PM

To: 'Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)' <hweejie@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SLK 4378) Our ref: TP/2495/19
Hwee Jia

| have recalculated as follows:-

Items 1to 15 ; 54362.10
Items 16 to 29 H $6394.60
Items 30 to 46 : $3329.00
Items 47 to 60 - 58036.50
ltems 61 to 66 : 53120.00
$25242.20
20% 55048.44
$20,193.76
SN S 490.00
Labour $6320.00
Supp list 51434.40
Supp list — SN S 30.00
228.468.16
Your figure 528107.36
Our figure $28468.16
S 360.80
Difference 5360.80

Can you verify and revert.

($1793.00/20%(5358.60)



Thanks
Sophia

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 4:30 PM

To: 'Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)' <hwesjie@lkkauto. com>
Subject: FW: 5LK 4378) Our ref: TP/2495/19

Hi Hwee Jie
Please revert urgently.

Rdgs
Sophia

From: tettan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 5:26 PM

To: 'Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)’' <hweejie@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLK 4378) Our ref: TP/2495/19

Hwee lie

Attach our estimate markings.
Our figure is $29084.16.

Yours is $28107.36

Diff : §976.80

Kindly revert.

Rdgs
Sophia

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) <hweejie@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 1B April 2019 1:48 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veron kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLK 4378) Our ref: TP/2495/19

Hi Saphia,

Finalized amount P/P 528,107 .36/- 15days.
Please let me know if you're agree with the amount so | can proceed with finalize, thank you.

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 9180 3151 | Emall: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
3



Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: tgttan@woridauto.com.sg [mailto:tgttan@worldauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Subject: SLK 4378) Our ref: TP/2495/19

Hi Hwee Jie

Can we finalise?

Thanks § Rios
ﬂphﬁd T
Claims Manager

WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

1 Kranji Loop
Singapore 738535
Tel . 63621776




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 62556 4315
Reg Mo 189807188R GST Reg. No. 18-9507188-R

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref : CS/ANC18004124/Jvd3e2

ATTN . RAJESWARY
TR T

Insured Veh.

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 2508-2019 |
189556
Code: INC

SLK 4378J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1034177-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 05/03/2018
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. RU312168992 Colour WHITE
Odometer 254506 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
(e =1 cription of D

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

ﬁ,ﬂ:lﬂ.m Date 28/0272019

Survey held at 1 KRANJI LOOP
Repairer =~ WORLD AUTO FTE LTD

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPRE.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




¥

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 4378J

5 o = el = ek b ek ol ok ak mh wlk B RN R ek ok R ek ok ok ok ol b ) ek o=l =k R =

FRONT BONNET

FRONT BONNET HINGE @395 60

FRONT BONNET INSULATOR

FRONT BONNET LOCK

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$38.50
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER

FRONT LOWER BUMPER

FRONT GRILLE BASE

FRONT GRILLE MOULDING LENS
FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME MOULDING @$98.00
FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM

FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOCK BRACKET
HEADLAMP ASSY @$1850.00
HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET @$32.00
HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET @$78.80
FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING RH
FRONT SUFPORT PANEL

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH
RADIATOR

RADIATOR FAN COWLING

RADIATOR FAN MOTOR

RADIATOR FAN BLADE

RADIATOR SPARE TANK

RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP

AIRCON CONDENSOR

AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN COWLING
AIRCON CONDENSOR EAN MOTOR
AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN BLADE

BUCKLED
CRACKED
DENTED
SCRATCHED
cuTt
DEFORMED
CRACKED
CRACKED
SCRATCHED
NECESSARY
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
SCRATCHED
BENT

cut

DENTED
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BUCKLED
CRACKED
DENTED
CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS/INC19004124/Jvd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No 18R607188R GST Reg. Mo 18-9607188-R

B18.00
181.20
140.00
185.50
620.80
T7.00
580.00
185.00
40.00
48580
380.00
360.00
196.00
80.00
4200
3,700.00
64.00
157.60
145.00
780.00
95.00
1.311.80
125.00
225.00

82.00
30.00
1,180.00

238.00
85.00

Page Mo 1of 5

g18.00
181.20
140.00
185.50
82080

77.00
580.00
185.00

40.00
495.60
380.00

196.00

168.00
238.00
85.00




1|AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT
1|AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT TUBE

1|REAR TAILGATE

1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDGRIP COVER
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK

1|REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM

1|REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM

1|REAR TAILGATE RS EMBLEM

2|REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP @$580.00
1|REAR BUMPER

2|REAR SIDE BUMPER @3%210.00

2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS @$132.80
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH @5$78.00
1|REAR BUMPER UNDERDUST COVER
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @5550.00

1|REAR END PANEL

1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARMISH

REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP

REAR BOOT FLOOR BDARD

REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT BOX

REAR FLOOR PANEL

REAR FLOOR PANEL STIFFENER

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING
SMART BUZZER SENSOR

DASHBOARD

DRIVER AIRBAG

FRONT PASSENGER AIRBAG

STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG SLIP RING
STEERING ANGLE SENSOR

AIRBAG CONTROL MODULE

2|FRONT AIRBAG IMPACT SENSOR §5150.00

e

- s & G G s sk ok ek sk =k

DENTED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BUCKLED

NOT NECESSARY
BENT
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

0/S SCRATCHED
DEFORMED

O/s CUT

0/S SCRATCHED
NOT NECESSARY
BUCKLED

O/s SCRATCHED
BUCKLED
DEFORMED

cur

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED
BUCKLED

BENT
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

ACTIVATED

Report Ref No. CS/INC18004124/Jvd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
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1.100.00

55.00

30.00
30.00
30.00
420.00
865.00
180.00
120.00

155.00
470,00
B30.00
138.50
155.00

320.00
790.00
130.00
198.00)

1,050.00
1.300.00
2.000.00
330.00
250.00
800.00
300.00




' V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adn BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 2561 FANX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 100607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.3of §

T m—

Ca
.\l

FRONT SEATBELT @3$670.00 JAMMED . 1,34-\‘1 1,340.00

2
2|FRONT SEATBELT BUCKLE @$210.00 SERVICEABLE 420,00 .
1|INTAKE MANIFOLD (ADDITIONAL) SCRATCHED 482.00 360.00
1|INTAKE MANIFOLD BREATHER HOSE (ADDITIONAL) cuT 50,00 50.00
1|THERMOSTAT HOUSING (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 13000 130,00
1|WIPER WASHER TANK (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 130,00 130.00
1|FOG LAMP ASSY - RH (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 480.00 320.00
1|FOG LAMP COVER RH (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 55.00 55.00
1|REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING - RH CRACKED 198.00 198,00
[ADDITIONAL)
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER (ADDITIONAL) BENT 550,00 550,00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -6,702.86 -5,331.84
2681144 21,327.36
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30,00 20.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30,00
1 ISSE;\II; FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS  |NECESSARY 30,00 15.00
1|SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |[NECESSARY 30.00 15.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN)  |NOT NECESSARY 30.00 £
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30,00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 £
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280,00 20000
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) CRACKED 40.00 30.00
(ADDITIONAL)
§10.00 400.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE 60.00 £0.00
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 180,00 120.00
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND 180,00 50.00
ACCESSORIES
Hmnmss CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY 180.00 50,00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19004124/Jvd3e2
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————— -

REMOVE RADIATOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE
PARTS, REFILL CODLANT AND PERFORM ENGINE
COOLING SYSTEM PRESSURE TEST

REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSOR AND RELATED
COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND
REPLACE ABOVE PARTS, REFILL AIRCON GAS AND
PERFORM AIRCON SYSTEM LEAK TEST

HOIST OUT ENGINE IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
TO FRONT CHASSIS AND REFIT BACK SAME

REMOVE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE COMPONENTS IN
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS TO FRONT CHASSIS
AND REFIT BACK SAME

REMOVE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL
BEAT, CUT / WELD, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE
NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS,

REMOVE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/
WELD, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND
REPLACE ABOVE PARTS.

REMOVE EXHAUST MUFFLER IN ORDER TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AND REFIT BACK SAME.

COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT,

DEACTIVATE HV HYBRID SYSTEM IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME (HV
HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

REMOVE DASHBOARD AND DAMAGED SRS
COMPONENTS AND REPLACE WITH NEW

PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING
CLEARING FAULT CODES, REINITIALISE HV HYBRID
SYSTEM AND PERFORM SRS FUNCTIONALITY CHECK.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED
AREAS.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED
AREAS.

Report Ref No. CS/INC18004124/Jvd3e2

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3581 FANM: 6256 4315
Feg. No: 100607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607168-R

180.00 60.00
480.00 120.00
380.00 100.00
2,200.00 1,400.00]
2,400.00 1,500.00
180.00| 40.00
180.00 100.00
480.00 250.00
680.00 350.00
480.00 120.00
1.,300.00 1,000.00
1.600.00 1,000.00
11,320.00 6,380.00
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GRAND TOTAL 38, 7T41.44 28,107.36

ONG HWEE JIE K.M.LAU CPT[RET)
Automotive Assessor E-anlﬂm],l!ut.mﬁnﬂ.l‘ﬁ
nstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralsar

CISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Rapert is mads salely for the use and beneiit of the Client named o (ha tront pags of this Repert.




